## Zhivko Bogoevski

Belo Horizonte, Minas Gerais, Brazil



zhivkobogoevski@gmail.com



31993201404



linkedin.com/in/zhivko-bogoevski



https://www.zhivkobogoevski.com/

### Summary

Senior full-stack software developer with 7+ years of experience.

Expert in Javascript and Typescript, competent in working with Python and Rust.

Specializing in the development of full-stack applications using React, React Native, and NodeJS.

Technologies and frameworks

- NodeJS, Nest, Express
- · GraphQL, REST, gRPC
- · React, Next, Remix, Angular
- · Git, Github actions
- CSS3, TailwindCSS, MUI, Bootstrap
- Flutter, React Native, Ionic
- AWS
- · PostgreSQL, MySQL

Passionate about solving real-world problems through the development of beautiful, easy-to-use, and resilient software.

### **Experience**



#### Senior Software Engineer

**PlacerWeb** 

Sep 2019 - Present (4 years)

- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to deliver original and efficient software solutions.
- Developed an event scheduling application, using React, NestJS, GraphQL, RxJS.
- · Building stable and maintainable codebases using React.

#### Full Stack Engineer

Athinda Web Development

2018 - Nov 2019 (1 year)

- · Analyze software usability and performance, investigate errors to reproduce issues, and develop software fixes.
- Oversaw the full lifecycle of software development utilizing the MERN stack.
- · Proficiently employed an agile methodology.
- Successfully developed a GraphQL API using NodeJS and Apollo Server.



#### **Web Developer**

Devscale

Jan 2017 - Sep 2019 (2 years 9 months)

- Collaborated with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Delivered custom software solutions using technologies like CSS, HTML, and a wide range of Javascript frameworks.
- Completed various software development and programming tasks on a contract basis.

#### **Education**



# Faculty of Computer Science and Engineering at Ss. Cyril and Methodius University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science 2005 - 2010

After graduating in 2010 i have devoted my time in the computer science field.

#### **Licenses & Certifications**

SEO: Link Building in Depth - Lynda.com

Tooling with NPM Scripts - Lynda.com

Angular Essential Training - Lynda.com

TypeScript Essential Training - Lynda.com

Deploying Docker to AWS - Lynda.com

Learning AngularJS 2 - Lynda.com

C# Essential Training - Lynda.com

WordPress: Building Themes from Scratch Using Underscores - Lynda.com

Learning .NET Programming - Lynda.com

Building a Single-Page Application with AngularJS and WordPress - Lynda.com

MongoDB Basics Course Completion Confirmation - MongoDB Professional Certification

#### **Skills**

Front-end Development • Front-end Coding • Back-End Web Development • Data Analysis • Web Development • Computer Science • JavaScript • Node.js • React.js • GraphQL